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COMPLAINT 

Plainlil{ the United States of America, [lHcgcs: 

1. ThIS at:lion is brought on hebalJ"orthe tJoitcJ States to enforce the provisions of 

Title Vlf of the Civij Rights Act of 1964, (1S (lmended, 42 USC S 2000e, e! seq. (Title VU). 

2. Tlli!) Court hasjurisdictioll of the action under 42 U.S.C. § 2000e-S(f) and 28 

u.S.C. § 1345. 



3, DefenJ<llll, the University of Medicine lmd Dentistry of New Jersey, is a public 

univers1ty of the health sciences created by the Slate orNew Jersey. 

4. Deftmdant is "person within thcmeaningof42 U.s.c. ~ 2000e{a) and an 

employtr wlthinlhc meaning of 42 V.S,c. § 2000c(b). 

5, Tyrone Bodisoll is employed hy Defendant as a Senior IIollseket:per:.)t 

Defendant's Newark Campus. On or about May 10, 1999, Mr. Bodison filed a ch<lrge (Charge 

No. 171·99·0390) with the Equal Employment OppoJtunily Commission (BEOC) alleging that 

Defcmlanl had discriminated against him on the basis or llC)( and retaliated a.gainst him. On July 

24, 2000, <tiler receiving a notice of right to !;ue on Charge No. 171·99·0390, Mr Bodi::;()!1 likd a 

civil action (Ca~e No. OO~CV-3S60) against Defendant limier Title Vll. ~-1r.13odjson alleged that 

Defendant had discnmH1<1ted ,lgaillst him on the basis of sex <lnd retaliatcd against him. Mr. 

B(ldi~()Jl and Defendant rcached a settlement during November, 2001, ami the case was dismissed 

01) rvlareh 12,2002. 

6. During latc 2001 and early 2002, Me Bodison sought promotion 10 the position of 

Housekeeper Supervi$or 1. Although Mr. Bodison was 4ualifled Ibr the positiolllmd $ubmiHed 

mliltiple hiLls, Defendant refused to promote Mr. Bodison. 

7. Defend"lllt has violated * 704(a) of Title VII. 42 U.s.c. § 20UOc-}(a). by refusing 

to prOTlloLe Tyrone Bodison to a l10usekeepmg Supervisor position in retaliulion lor bringing a 

Title vn cJanll ,lgainsl Defendant 
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8. On 01" about June! 5, 2002, Mr. Bodison tiled a charge (Charge No. 171-A2-

00593) with the EEOC, alleging that Defendant retaliated against him aftcr he filed Charge No. 

J 71-99-0390 hy refllsing to promote him to a 1lousekeeping Supervisor pOSition. Pursuant to 

§ 706 of Title VU, 42 U.S.C § 2000e-5, lhl:: EEOC investigated the charge. found reasonable 

cause to believe that the charge was true, attempted unsLlcces.<;fully to achieve through 

conciliatIOn a VOluntary resolution oflhis matter, find subsequently referred ihi:; matter to the 

Depanment of Justice. 

9. All condilions pn:cedeTlllo the f!ling of suit have been perfoITned Qf have 

occurred. 

WHEREFORE, plnintifrprays that the Court grant the foUowmg felier: 

a) Enjoin Defendant from failing or refusing lu lake appropriare 

llQ11{li1>crimmatory measures to overcome the effects of the refaliation :mfTereu by 

b) Award sufficient remedial rtllit:d'W make whole Tyrone Hodison for the 

loss he bas suffered a'} a resllit ofthe rotaliatiot'l alleged in this Compi<lint; and 

c) Award such additional relief as JuSl1ce may require, together with 

plaintifl's costs and disbursements in this actioll. 
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Assistant At10mcy General 
Civil Rights Division 
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